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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Got it . Thanks 

Ben Schreckinger 
--(CMR) 

~olitico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident 
Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:19:55 PM 

Ben Schreckinger 

Nat ional Political Correspondent II POLITICO 

Twitter: @SchreckReports 

From: (CMR) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:14PM 

To: Ben Schreckinger ~politico.com> 
Subject: FW: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re :Fall 2018 Wilmington incident 

r----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, i EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. i 
L----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Ben, 

We have no additional information to provide for this request 

Thank you 

.. c 

From: Ben Schreckinger ~politico . com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 202112:55 PM 

(CMR) ~usss.dhs .gov> 
Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Hi f rom a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fa ll 2018 Wilmington incident 

Hi - + Media team, 

Ci rcli ng back on t his. 

I spoke t o someone on your team about t his last week and they said t hey would get me a 

st at ement by t he end of t he day, but I haven't seen anything land. 
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If you all want to weigh in on t his this, please get back to me by t he end of t he day today 

--Ben 

Ben Schreckinger 

National Political Correspondent II POLITICO 

Twitter: @SchreckReports 

From: Ben Schreckinger ~politico . com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 202111:44 AM 

T (CMR) ~usss.dhs .gov> 
Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Hi f rom a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident 

I hope you had a great weekend. I just wanted to fol low up w ith another couple of questions: 

Did Secret Service agent s in De laware do any work relat ed to President Biden in the period 

bet ween when his st atus as a protectee expired after his vice presidency and when it resumed 

during his most recent president ia l campa ign? 

For example, during this period, were Secret Service agent s ever in t ouch wit h the Delaware 

State Police to arrange police det ails for Bid en? 

Thanks 

--Ben 

Ben Schreckinger 

National Political Correspondent I I POLITICO 
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Twitter: @SchreckReports 

From: (CMR) ~usss.d hs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:33 PM 

To: Ben Schreckinger ~politico .com> 
Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Hi f rom a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident 

r----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
I I 

: EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution w ith links and attachments. : 
I I 

~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Ben, 

To reiterate, t he Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident. 

Thank you 

.. c 

From: Ben Schreckinger ~politico . com> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:21 PM 

(CMR) ~usss.dhs .gov> 
Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Hi f rom a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident 

Just to clarify: Did Secret Service agents ever visit StarQuest Shooters & Survival Supply and 

request records related t o Hunter Biden? 

Ben Schreckinger 

National Political Correspondent I I POLITICO 

Twitter: @SchreckReports 

From: (CMR) ~usss.d hs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:05 PM 

To: Ben Schreckinger ~politico .com> 
Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident 
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r----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
i EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. i 
I I 

~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Ben, 

Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson: 

US Secret Service records confirm that t he agency did not provide protection to any member of the 

Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident 

Thank you 

.. c 

From: Ben Schreckinger ~politico . com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:58AM 

To: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY <USSSMedialnquirv@usss.dhs.goV> 

Subject: Hi f rom a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident 

Hi Secret Service media team, 

I'm a reporter w ith Polit ico preparing a story related to an October 2018 incident in w hich the 

Delaware State Police invest igated the disposa l of a gun belonging t o Hunter Biden by his 

then-girlf r iend, Hal lie Biden. 

During the course of the De laware State Police invest igat ion, two Secret Service agents went 

to a gun shop in Wilmington and sought to take possession of t he paperwork that Hunter 

Biden fi lled out to purchase the gun. 

I'm wondering: 

1. How did Secret Service agents become involved in t his matter? 

2. Did th is matter fal l under Secret Service jursidiction -- and if so, how? 

3. Did Secret Service agent s take any ot her actions related to t his matter? 

4. Is there anyth ing else you 'd like t o add? 

Thanks. My deadl ine is close of business t oday. 

Best, 

Ben Schreckinger 

Ben Schreckinger 

National Polit ical Correspondent// POLITICO 
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Twitter : @SchreckReports 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be 

taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may 

contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensit ive, or subject to other disclosure 

limitat ions. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated w ithout the 

permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, 

or copy it ; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 
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